

Addendum
Board Meeting
September 23, 2021

BARRE UNIFIED UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

<p>NEW HIRE NOTIFICATION FORM Complete and Submit to the Central Office (please submit via email to hr@buusd.org)</p>	<p>Date Received by Central Office: 9/21/21</p>
--	--

To be Completed by Hiring Administrator: (please leave notes for Central Office on the back page)

Name: <u>Kristie Bandalon</u>	Location: <u>BTMES</u>
Submission Date: <u>9/21/21</u>	Administrator Action/Checklist Complete: <u>Y/N</u>
Position: <u>5th Grade Teacher</u>	Grade (If Applicable): <u>5</u>
Endorsement (If Applicable): _____	Hourly-Non Exempt/ <u>Salary-Exempt</u>
Hours Per Day: <u>7.5</u>	Scheduled Hours: <u>7:30</u> a.m. to <u>3:00</u> p.m.
Account Code: <u>101-1020-51-11-0-1101-5110</u>	
Replacement? <u>(Y)</u> /N	If Yes For Whom? <u>Ethan Coder</u>
Administrator Approval Signature: <u>Enica Pearson</u>	
Print Name: _____	Signature Date: <u>9/21/21</u>
REVERSE SIDE: Complete the New Hire Checklist prior to emailing candidate packet for Superintendent review.	

For Central Office Use Only:

Contract Completed <u> </u> / <u> </u> / <u> </u>	Offer Letter Completed <u> </u> / <u> </u> / <u> </u>	DOH <u> </u>
Total Years of Experience: <u>13</u>	Step: <u>BA 30</u>	Salary Placement: <u>64 039</u>
Hourly Rate: _____	Salary Rate: _____	Seniority Date: _____
Contract Type: <u>(Teacher)</u> Para Replacement Interim Offer/Non-Contracted Letters AFSCME N/A		
Days Per Year: <u>190</u>	Salary: <u>64 039</u>	Contract Days: <u>161</u> ^{Pro-Rate Amnt.} <u>\$54,264.63</u> Start Date <u>Oct. 1, 2021</u>
Teacher: AOE Endorsement: YES or NO	Provisional/Emergency Required: YES or NO	
Para-Educator: Associates Degree YES or NO (If NO) → ParaPro YES has passed ParaPro or NO will need to take		

<p><u>Christophe Hennessey</u> Superintendent Approval Signature</p>	<p><u>SEP 21 21</u> Date</p>
---	---

Kristie Bandolon

3770021111 - 11/11/2017 1:28:00 PM
11/11/2017 1:28:00 PM

Education

Norwich University

Northfield, Vermont
Bachelor of Science

Major: Psychology

GPA: 3.130

Credit Hours: 140

Attended January 2012 to May 2019

Degree conferred May 2019

Transcript

(2.9MB)

Western Governors University

Salt Lake City, Utah

Bachelor of Arts

Major: Elementary and Special Education

GPA: 3.500

Credit Hours: 76

Attended July 2014 to July 2017

Transcript

(783KB)

Pierce College

Fort Lewis, Washington

Associate of Arts

Major: Psychology

GPA: 2.610

Credit Hours: 95

Attended September 2008 to December 2010

Degree conferred December 2010

Transcript

(136KB)

Experience

Caledonia Central Supervisory Union

Oct 2017 - Jun 2018

Substitute Teacher

Danville, VT

Worked closely with teaching team to deliver instruction to students in grades K-8. Met with staff to discuss student academic and behavioral progress, and suggested accommodations. Taught lessons prepared by teachers in all subjects. Successfully planned and executed a 2-week instructional unit including assessment with the supervision of special education mentor for a small group.

Reason for leaving: Husband took a job out of state.

Supervisor: Linda Lyon, Liz Benoit (802-684-3801)

Experience Type: Public School, Part-time

It is OK to contact this employer

I Love Philippines English Academy

Dec 2013 - Jan 2017

ESL Teacher

Philippines

Taught English to small groups of adult students by preparing lessons for the whole group but also focusing on the individual needs and interests. Conducted lessons encompassing a range of skill building activities in the four areas of language learning: Speaking, Writing, Reading and Listening. Facilitated small group activities emphasizing critical learning. Contributed constructive feedback to program structure and management procedures. Organized extracurricular opportunities such as field trips and community events. Evaluated students monthly via informal and formal assessments. Taught advanced English language classes to non-native English speaking students. Students were aged 17-35 from South Korea, Japan and Philippines.

Reason for leaving: Visa application process approved for husband, and followed his job opportunity stateside.

Supervisor: Cheiko Takahashi (+63347080110)

Experience Type: Independent School, Full-time

It is **OK** to contact this employer

Barre Town Middle & Elementary School

Sep 2003 - Jun 2013

Paraeducator & Substitute Teacher

Barre, VT

Supported teacher in typical activities for students with IEPs to attain and enhance skills. Evaluated individual student activity and behavior daily to assess student skills and needs. Monitored classroom to assure a safe, nurturing, and engaging learning environment. Substitute teacher for full classrooms. Conducted lessons with small groups of children. Provided support to students identified as needing additional assistance in completing various classroom assignments and tasks. Assisted the teachers in monitoring behavior, collecting data and maintaining records. Assisted with preparing and feeding the students and with bathroom needs. Assisted students with emotional disturbances with their glasswork and within the community.

Reason for leaving: Got married and moved to his home country with him.

Supervisor: Tina Gilbert (802-476-6617)

Experience Type: Public School, Part-time

It is **OK** to contact this employer

United States Navy

Jul 2005 - Jan 2006

Aviation Ordnanceman

Pensacola, FL

Weapon specialist charged with managing all types of ammunition carried by Navy aircraft. Stowing, assembling, servicing and loading weapons and aviation ammunition including mines, torpedoes, missiles and rockets.

Reason for leaving: Honorable Discharge (Medical)

Supervisor: AO1 Edwin Mena (703-695-0965)

Experience Type: Military, Full-time

It is **OK** to contact this employer

International Experience

- Donated food, supplies and manpower, and taught basic English to remote Filipino populations in Don Salvador Benedicto, Philippines. 2013-2016
- Donated time, money and supplies to our church outreach program in our village in the Philippines.

- Managed and assisted in the recording of a radio ad on behalf of the current sitting President of the Philippines, Rodrigo Duterte.
- Assisted in managing public relations during the political campaign of my brother-in-law for City Council in Don Salvador Benedicto, Philippines.
- Lyricist and Manager of a 5-member international progressive rock band. 2015-2017
- Participated in military training programs at Fort Drum; MCB Quantico; Naval Station Newport; Naval Submarine Base New London; and Camp Edwards. Including extreme weather training in Northfield, VT.
- Participated in several Civil War Reenactments in Orwell, VT.
- Grew up kayaking, hiking and camping in Vermont.
- Participated in captive and wild dolphin swims and observed programs designed for Special Needs in Bermuda, Bahamas, Florida and Hawaii.
- Took ballroom dancing classes (Silver I Level) at studios around the world.